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SECURITY UPGRADES 
 
MELISSA JONES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
181 LEDGE HILL ROAD 
GUILFORD, CT 06437 
BID NO. 17-1415 
 
S/P+A PROJECT NO. 13.254 
 
Date Issued: March 16, 2015 
 
The following changes to the Drawings and Project Specifications shall become a part of the Drawings 
and Project Specifications; superseding previously issued Drawings and Project Specifications to the 
extent modified by Addendum No. 1.  
 
Requests for Information (RFIs): 
 
Q1: Please verify height of doors for all doors -  B2 - B-5 door frames show  heights  of 

7'10" and 9'4" 7/8"  (less transom)  while door schedule calls for  all 7'0" doors.  Please also 
verify that doors for hollow metal frames A and B which reference schedule are to be 7'0" as 
scheduled. 

A1: Door heights for doors A01A, A01B, A03A, A03B, A37A, A37B (door frames B2 – B5) should 
be sized to fit frame heights which are correct on the door frame elevations 2/A11.  These are all 
7’-8” tall doors.  All frame type A & B doors are 7’-0” tall.  Contractor to verify all rough 
opening dimensions in field. 

 
Q2: Note 3 on A-5 calls for one way film on cafeteria window on West Elevation only - is it 

required on East elevation also. 
A2: No. 
 
Q3: Note 15 on A-5 - Where does this occur? 
A3: There is no Note 15 on Drawing A5. 
 
Q4: Remarks on doors schedule note CR (card reader) for doors A01B, A03B, A06, A12, A24, 

A37A and M01 - are the card readers existing or new?  If new where are they specified? 
A4: Card readers are new and specified in Section 281300. 
 
Q5: Ballistic curtain wall – what ballistic rating level is required?  If using a ballistic curtain wall 

why not use ballistic glass? 
A5: Ballistic rating level is as indicated in Section 084413-4, 2.1.J.1.  Glazing is per schedule. 
 
Q6: The Hollow metal frame is 1 hour fire rated, what is the ballistic rating of the glass?  Is there a 

fire rating required for the glass? 
A6: The ballistic rating of the glass is indicated in Section 088853.  Yes a fire rating is required. 
 
Q7: On sheet E2 under Important Notes it said to refer to E9-E10 sheets, sheets only go up 

to E5.  More important it tells us to install new panel in attic and supply 12 cat-6 cables 
that is not on any of the plans.  Could you have engineer check this out and clarify? 
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A7: Note should reference Drawing E5, not E9-10. The note for the cables is simply 
providing general direction on the provision of CAT 6 cables at the communication jack 
locations.  Quantity of 12 is not applicable.  The note related to provision of a 100 amp 
panelboard in the attic is applicable and is shown on not form because there is no attic 
plan. 

 
General Information: 
 
• The mandatory prebid sign-in sheet is attached for reference. (2) 
 
Changes to the Specifications: 
 
• INVITATION TO BID, Part III, Form Contract, add the attached AIA A101, Standard Form of 

Agreement between Owner and Contractor and AIA A201, General Conditions of the Contract for 
Construction. (45) 

 
• SECTION 084213, ALUMINUM-FRAMED ENTRANCES, Page 2, Article 2.1.B.1., revise “As 

indicated on Drawings” to read “As required per code”. 
 
• SECTION 084413, GLAZED ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALLS, Page 3, Articles 2.1.B.1. and .2., 

revise “As indicated on Drawings” to read “As required per code”. 
 
• SECTION 087100, DOOR HARDWARE: 

 
o Page 7: 

 
 Article 2.4.F.1.a., revise to read “SARGENT Manufacturing Company, an ASSA 

ABLOY Group company; 11 Line Series 
 Article 2.4.F.1., add the following: 

 
“b. No substitutions.” 

 
 Article 2.4.F.2., delete in its entirety. 

 
o Page 8: 
 

 Article 2.7.A.1.a., revise to read “SARGENT Manufacturing Company, an ASSA 
ABLOY Group company; 80 Series 

 Article 2.7.A.1., add the following: 
 

“b. No substitutions.” 
 

 Article 2.7.A.2., delete in its entirety. 
 
o Page 9: 
 

 Article 2.7.E., revise “Von Duprin steel mullion, Model #9954” to read “Sargent steel 
mullion, Model #L980S” 
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 Article 2.7.F., revise “(-EL)” to read “(56-)”, “(PS873)” to read “(3500 Series)” and 
delete “and electric power transfer (EPT-2)” in its entirety. 

 
• SECTION 088000, GLAZING, Page 4, Article 2.2.B.1., revise “As indicated on Drawings” to read 

“As required per code”. 
 
• SECTION 088853, SECURITY GLAZING, Page 4, Article 2.2.C.2., revise “As indicated on 

Drawings” to read “As required per code”. 
 
New Drawings: 
 
• DRAWING SKA1, REVISED FRAME TYPES B1 & B6 has been added and is attached as part of 

this addendum.  This sketch revises information on Drawing A11. 
 
Changes to the Drawings: 
 
• DRAWING A4, Drawing Title, add the following: 

 
“M. JONES ENLARGED DEMOLITION PLANS” 

 
• DRAWING A11, DOOR & FINISH SCHEDULE: 
 

o Door Schedule: 
 

 Doors A01A, A01B, A03A, A03B, A37A and A37B, Size, move symbol from “3’-0” x 
7’-0”” to “3’-0” x 7’-8””. 

 Door A41, Door Type, revise “WD-1” to read “WD-3”. 
 

o Room Finish Schedule, Window Shade Notes, Note 2, add after “A41” the following 
 
“, A43”. 
 

o Door Elevations 1: 
 

 Types AL-2, AL-3, WD-2, HM-1, HM-2 and HM-3, delete in their entirety. 
 Type HM-4, add the following: 

 
“ballistic rated” 

 
• DRAWING A12, DOOR DETAILS, Door Head and Jamb Details 1, Type AL-2, delete in its entirety. 

 
• DRAWING A14, SECTIONS & DETAILS: 
 

o Tunnel Section A, revise “5” C.I.P. reinforced conc. slab on 1½” metal deck over exist. tunnel” 
to read “5” C.I.P. reinforced conc. slab on 1½” 20 ga. metal deck over exist. tunnel; metal deck 
to be temporarily shored for 7 days”. 

o Tunnel Sections A1 and K: 
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 Revise “5” C.I.P. reinforced conc. slab on 1½” metal deck over exist. tunnel” to read “5” 
C.I.P. reinforced conc. slab on 1½” 20 ga. metal deck over exist. tunnel; metal deck to be 
temporarily shored for 7 days”. 

 Revise “6x6x3/8” cont. stl. angle w/ 6” lag bolts at 12” o.c.” to read “4x4x5/16” cont. stl. 
angle, vertical leg up, with 5/8” expansion bolts epoxied at 12” o.c.”. 

 
• DRAWING E2, M. JONES PARTIAL POWER PLAN, Important Notes: 
 

o First note, revise “E9” to read “E5”. 
o Second note, delete “12” in its entirety. 

 
The bid date is unchanged by this addendum. 
The addendum consists of fifty-one (51) pages of 8½”x11” text and one (1) 8½” x 11” drawing. 
End of Addendum ‘1’ 
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